BRONSON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 501 E. Chicago St. Bronson, MI 49028

Board Of Education Minutes September 13, 2021 Regular meeting

Call to Order:	Janet Byler, President called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM
Pledge of Allegiance:	Janet Byler, President let the Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call:	PRESENT: Janet Byler, Brenda Kelley, Jose Albarran, Tyson Franks and Brian Eley
	ABSENT: Bob Cary, Dennis Sikorski
	OTHERS: Steve Wilson, Rachelle Roby, Wes McCrea, Kristen Frisbie, Kate Wall, 3 Staff, 2 Faculty, 3 Citizens, 1 Reporter, Nancy Barton with Willis & Jurasek, J. Romano
Consent Agenda:	It was moved by Eley, supported by Kelley to approve the Consent Agenda as presented which included General Fund Vouchers totaling (\$1,024,337.09) One million, twenty-four thousand, three hundred thirty-seven dollars and nine cents. Roll call vote 5-0, all ayes; motion carried.
Public Comments:	N. Barton-Willis & Jurasek presented the audit findings for 2020-21.
	Student Council - W. McCrea shared activities for Homecoming, scheduled for October 1, 2021.
	PTO - J. Romano, President of PTO thanks those that helped with the openhouses. Next meeting will be Monday, Oct. 20, 2021 for those interested in being part of the PTO team.
	BEA - J. Milliman shared that the teachers were excited to be back in the classrooms. He also thanked Maintenance and Tech Support for their hard work and promptness at getting things ready for the start of school.
Good News:	W. McCrea shared that we had 33 new members inducted to the National Honor Society. Congratulations to all the new members.
Action Items:	
New Hire:	It was moved by Albarran, supported by Franks, to adopt the hiring of Maree Wagner as a 5th grade teacher at Ryan. Roll call vote 5-0, all ayes; motion carried.

JSHS Course Offerings:	It was moved by Franks, supported by Kelley to approve the JSHS Course Offerings as presented. Roll call vote 5-0; motion carried.
MASB Delegates:	Eley was nominated by Byler, supported by Kelley, as the delegate for the MASB Conference. Then Byler we nominated by Byler, supported by Franks to be the alternate. Voice vote; motion carried.
Overnight XC Trip:	It was moved by Albarran, supported by Franks, to approve the overnight trip to Holly for the XC team. Roll call vote 5-0, all ayes; motion carried.
Technology Purchases:	It was moved by Franks, supported by Kelley to approve the technology purchases using remaining grant funds (\$85,000). Roll call vote 5-0, all ayes; motion carried.
Discussion Items:	
Building Reports:	Principals' presented building reports
Supt's Report:	Mr. Wilson discussed several topics including long term sub positions and wage increases for paraprofessionals and bus drivers.
Next Meeting:	The next Board meeting will be on October 4, 2020 beginning at 6:30 PM in the JSHS Library.
Board Comments:	J. Byler thanked the teachers for going above and beyond for the virtual students.
Adjournment: meet	It was moved by Eley, supported by Franks to adjourn the ing at 7:40 PM. Voice vote; motion carried.

Board President

Board Secretary